
Appendix 3 

Good afternoon 

I can confirm that the last entry condition is intended for the later hours we are 
applying for, so Friday and Saturday evenings each week, and then any Sunday 
preceding a bank holiday. 

I am happy to amend to your proposed condition: 

1. There shall be no new entry to the premises after Midnight on a Friday and
Saturday evening.  There shall be no new entry to the premises after Midnight
on a Sunday preceding the bank holiday.

Let me know if you need anything further. 

Kind Regards  

Amy King  
Senior Paralegal 
for TLT LLP 

LinkedIn | Twitter 
www.TLT.com  

From: Adrian Paling  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 9:58 AM 
To: licensing ; Amy King < 
Cc: Adrian Paling   
Subject: Hayloft (Giltbrook) - Major variation 

Good morning 

Regarding the proposed variation for the Hayloft, Police at this stage do not object to 
the proposed hours and conditions listed on the application. 

We are aware there are some local issues regarding noise, which may lead to a 
hearing panel, however Police are unlikely to be required to attend. 

I can see there are a number of changes to the conditions which does allow for some 
stronger management policies and procedures to be implemented. From a Police 
point of view, we accept these as being appropriate for adding on to the licence, 
however can I just ask Amy to confirm the intention of the wording below, as 
grammatically it can be read in two ways, which may also then help at any hearing 
for clarification. 

Listed in Section D (Prevention of Public Nuisance) 
1. There shall be no new entry to the premises after Midnight on a Friday,

Saturday or Sunday preceding the bank holiday.

https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/fe58CVNR9SRA7OsGH5-o?domain=linkedin.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/P5FTCW8VRiWB2lhx5xbl?domain=twitter.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/eXEtCYM8RI4xQGhVsz_p?domain=tltsolicitors.com


  Appendix 3 

Is the intention that each weekend there should be no entry after midnight on a 
Friday and Saturday evening, plus on the Sunday prior to a bank holiday. If so 
maybe consider rewording as below, or splitting in two? The current proposed 
condition could be read that the whole condition is centred around a bank holiday 
weekend, instead of separating the elements out. 

1. There shall be no new entry to the premises after Midnight on a Friday and 
Saturday evening.  There shall be no new entry to the premises after Midnight 
on a Sunday preceding the bank holiday. 

 
If Amy can reply back to both myself and Broxtowe Licensing team please for 
clarification. 
 
Many thanks 
 
 
 
Adrian Paling 
Temp Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer 
County Team - Force Licensing 

 
Mansfield Police Station, Great Central Road, 
Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG18 2HQ 
 

 
www.nottinghamshire.police.uk 
 

 

    
 

 

 

https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/Ewh5C19LDf9Y1vT1OKuJ?domain=nottinghamshire.police.uk
https://www.facebook.com/nottspolice
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/8DjgC29MEf9wvnTXv037?domain=twitter.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/RL9aC39NGfEQwLTE1pRs?domain=linkedin.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/y6qeC49OJfv1yLt3Gj3T?domain=instagram.com
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